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William Delgado

From: William Delgado
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2012 1:32 PM
To: 'Richard E Korf'
Subject: RE: Weather Underground Trial

We will not need you the following week so you can look forward to your vacation. 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Richard E Korf [mailto:korf@cs.ucla.edu] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2012 8:56 AM 
To: William Delgado 
Subject: Re: Weather Underground Trial 
 
Dear Will, 
 I blocked out the whole week of March 19th. I can also be available the  previous week (March 12th).  The following 
week I was planning on a vacation. 
 Please let me know if there is any chance you'll need me in the week of March  26th. 
                   ‐rich 


